

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

To: Frank Fitz - Unit Foreman - Rd. #101

Date Sept. 28, 1939

From: W. W. Frank - Project Supervisor - Muskingum County

Subject:

Within the sections of Rd. #101, listed below, there is to be no change in the present surface elevation. However, all work necessary to give the road the standard shape section will be performed.

Sta. 42 + 50 to 44 + 00 - 150 ft.
46 + 50 to 51 + 00 - 450 ft.
54 + 00 to 56 + 00 - 200 ft.
70 + 00 to 74 + 00 - 400 ft.
100 + 50 to 103 + 50 - 300 ft.
106 + 00 to 111 + 00 - 500 ft.
122 + 00 to 138 + 00 - 1600 ft.

Knapped stone base will not be provided in these sections. However, where the plans call for cuts in the sections of the road adjacent to those listed above, the present surface (thru the gravel depth) should be removed by the power scoop and spread as additional surface metal on the above undisturbed sections.

Countersigned:

John W. Alter
County Engineer